PARKS &
RECREATION

CHARTER TOWNSHIP OF SUPERIOR
PARKS & RECREATION COMMISSION MEETING

The Parks & Recreation Commission
FEBRUARY 2025
Regular Meeting
will be held on
MONDAY, FEBRUARY 24, 2025, @ 6:30 p.m.
at
SUPERIOR TOWNSHIP HALL
3040 N. Prospect Rd.

Superior Township, MI 48198
(N/E Corner of Cherry Hill & Prospect)

Superior Township will provide necessary reasonable auxiliary aids and
services to individuals with disabilities upon four (4) business days’ notice to
the Township. Individuals requiring auxiliary aids or services should contact
Superior Charter Township Parks & Recreation Department.
For additional info call: (734) 480-5502
or email: superiorparks@superior-twp.org



CHARTER TOWNSHIP OF SUPERIOR
PARKS & RECREATION COMMISSION MEETING

Sharon Bryant—-Phillips

Nahid Sanii—Yahyai

Martha Kern—Boprie

Jack Smiley

Curtis Freeman

Gregory Vessels

Sarah Devereaux

Matthew Yahyai

Superior Township Parks & Recreation Commission
FEBRUARY 2025

Regular Meeting
will be held
MONDAY, FEBRUARY 24, 2025 @ 6:30p.m.

at
SUPERIOR TOWNSHIP HALL

PARKS &
RECREATION




PARKS &
RECREATION

PARKS & RECREATION COMMISSION REGULAR MEETING
FEBRUARY 24, 2025 @ 6:30 P.M.
AGENDA

1) CALLTO ORDER

2) ROLL CALL

3) FLAG SALUTE

4) AGENDA APPROVAL

5) PRIOR MEETING MINUTES APPROVAL
A) January 27, 2025; Regular Meeting

6) CITIZENS PARTICIPATION

7) REPORTS
A} Chairperson
B} Director
C) Board Ligison
D) Board Meeting Attendee
E) Park Steward
F} Safety

8) COMMUNICATIONS
A) Educational; Parks & Recreation Commission Mission Statement
B) Superior Scenes Spring 2025 Newsletter

9) OLD BUSINESS
A) 2025 Special Events Flier
B) Land Preservation Meeting; March 10, 2025
C) "Rock" Property Commitiee Update

10) NEW BUSINESS
A) 2025 4WD Pickup Truck Quotes

11) BILLS FOR PAYMENT
A) January 28, 2025 - February 24, 2025

12} FINANCIAL STATEMENT
A)  January 2025 Revenue & Expenditure Report

13) PLEAS AND PETITIONS

14) ADJOURNMENT

Next Meeting: March 24, 2025 @ 6:30pm



Superior Charter Township Parks & Recreation Commission //
Regular Meeting
January 27, 2025

Proposed Minutes

Call to Order
The meeting was called to order at 6:30 pm by Chair Nahid Sanii-Yahyai.

Roll Call
Park Commissioners present: Nahid Sanii-Yahyai, Greg Vessels, Martha Kern-Boprie, Jack Smiley, Curtis
Freeman, Matthew Yahyai

Park Commissioners absent: Sharon Bryant-Phillips
Others present: Juan Bradford, Parks & Recreation Director; Steven Peach, Brenda Baker, Susan LaCroix

Flag Salute
Chair Nahid Sanii-Yahyai led those assembled in the Pledge of Allegiance to the Flag.

Agenda Approval
It was moved by Curtis Freeman and supported by Matthew Yahyai to approve the agenda with the
addition’ of New Business item C. 2025 Special Event Dates. The motion carried.

Prior Meeting Minutes Approval

A. December 16, 2024
[t was moved by Curtis Freeman and supported by Matthew Yahyai to approve the minutes of
12/16/2025 with the following corrections:
Old Business item A - in the first sentence insert the word “tenants” between the words “requires”
and “of” so the sentence reads “Due to current state law that requires tenants of publicly owned
property to pay property tax...”
New Business item B — in the seventh WHEREAS statement, correct the spelling of “Natura;” to
“Natural”.
In the roll call vote on the resolution, correct the spelling of “Sharon Bryan-Phillips” to “Sharon
Bryant-Phillips”.
The motion carried.

Citizen Participation

Susan LaCroix a township resident who lives in a condominium located off the east side of Prospect Road
between Clark Road and Berkshire Road requested a non-motorized pathway be constructed along the
east side of Prospect between Berkshire and Clark. Presently it is not safe for people to walk along this
side of Prospect to access the non-motorized pathway along Clark Road, or the non-motorized pathway
that runs north from Berkshire to Geddes Road. Many of her neighbors walk with pets, and others jog and
ride bicycles, and it is not safe along this half mile stretch of Prospect. It was noted by Park
Commissioners responding to her concern, that installing a non-motorized pathway along this half mile
stretch would connect all the other non-motorized pathways into a loop system. Juan Bradford said he
would bring this issue to the attention of the township supervisor.

Reports

A. Chairperson
Chair Nahid Sanii-Yahyai reported she attended the township board meeting on January 21. TC Collins
requested extension of his contract to farm Willow Run Acres (WRA) from 10 years to 15 years. The



extension was needed to allow TC to apply for a grant. The Township Board authorized the extension
contingent upon WRA receiving the grant.

B. Director
luan Bradford submitted a written report. Juan expanded upon the written report with more detail
about the tree planting event on April 26 that would be a collaboration with WRA and Washtenaw
County Conservation District. This event could also be combined with Kite & Rocket Day. Juan met
with representatives of Ypsilanti Little League Baseball about beginning a program in Dixboro on the
Village Green. Juan is also working on a parking area for Cherry Hill Nature Preserve (CHNP). The
planned parking area would be on the south side of Cherry Hill Road, just east of the entrance to
CHNP.

C. Board Liaison
No report. The appointed liaison is Sarah Devereaux, and she was out of town.

D. Board Meeting Attendee
Martha Kern-Boprie attended the December 16, 2024, Township Board meeting as well as Curtis
Freeman, Nahid Sanii-Yahyai, Matthew Yahyai and Juan Bradford. Martha submitted a written report
on the meeting. Jack Smiley requested that Martha update her text about Citizen Participation to
state that Supervisor Emily Dabish Yahkind ruled Irma Golden out of order after two minutes. There
were also questions about the dollar amount in Martha’s report on Board approval of authorizing
Administrative Staff to purchase medical, dental, vision insurance for staff for annual cost up to
$700,000. Martha responded that was the amount she heard during the meeting, but did not have
the board packet to refer to.

E. Park Steward
Juan has had no contact with Ellen Kurath.

F. Safety
There were no accidents or injuries in the past month.

it was moved by Martha Kern-Boprie and supported by Greg Vessels to receive the reports. The motion
carried.

Communications

A. Educational: Green Spaces Key to Reducing Kid's Screen-time

B. Land Conservation Meeting: March 10, 2025, 7:00 —8:30 pm

C. 2025 Township Holiday Closures

it was moved by Martha Kern-Boprie and supported by Curtis Freeman to receive the Communications.
The motion carried.

Old Business

A. 2025 Farming Agreement
The agreement to permit Steven Peach to occupy and use for agricultural purposes 282 acres in
Sections 20 and 29, commonly known as “the Rock Property” has been reviewed and amended by Mr.
Peach and by Township representatives. It was moved by Martha Kern-Boprie and supported by
Matthew Yahyai to approve the 2025 Farming Agreement with Steven Peach. A Roll Call vote on the
motion was taken.

Sannie-Yahyai Yes
Vessels Yes
Kern-Boprie Yes
Freeman Yes
Yahyai Yes



Bryant-Phillips Absent

The motion carried.

Rock Property Committee Update

Matthew Yahyai resigned from the Rock Property Committee because the committee rules limit the
number of elected Park Commissioners to three, and now that he is an elected Park Commissioner
there were four commissioners on the committee.

it was moved by Martha Kern-Boprie and supported by Nahid Sanii-Yahyai to accept the resignation.
The motion carried.

it was moved by Jack Smiley and supported by Nahid Sanii-Yahyai to appoint Sarah Devereaux to the
open seat on the Rock Property Committee. The motion carried.

2025 Board Meeting Attendees Schedule

The 2025 board meeting attendees schedule was provided for reference only. If you find you cannot
attend a township board meeting on a date you volunteered for, please find another commissioner to
attend the meeting.

10. New Business

A.

Parks & Recreation Revenue Opportunities Memorandum
Juan Bradford provided a memo he prepared at Supervisor Dabish Yahkind’s request about potential
revenue generating opportunities for the Parks & Recreation fund.

Michigan Folk School Classes at Cherry Hill Nature Preserve

Juan Bradford shared correspondence he exchanged with leadership of the Michigan Folk School
about requesting a modest rent payment to Superior Township Park Fund when our CHNP is used for
a class that the Michigan Folk School collects registration fees for.

2025 Special Event Dates
Juan Bradford presented a proposed list of special events with dates for 2025. This event schedule is
detailed below:

Event Location Date/Time Rain Date
Easter Egg Hunt Fireman’s Park April 12 11:00 am April 13
Earth Day/Kite & Rocket Fireman’s Park April 26 10:00 am April 27
Birdwatching CHNP May 17 10:00 am N/A
Superior Day Oakbrook Park June 14 11:00 am June 15
Bicycle Safety/Rodeo Fireman's Park June 28 11:00 am June 29
Movies on the Green Dixboro Village Green July 12 8:30 pm N/A

Bug Hunt CHNP July 26 11:00 am N/A
Movies in the Park Oakbrook Park August 9 8:00 pm N/A
Forest Forensics CHNP October 4 11:00am N/A
Pumpkin Carving Norfolk Park October 25 11:00 am October 26
Owl Prowl CHNP November 1 6:30 pm N/A
Christmas Tree Lighting Township Hall December 6 6:00 pm N/A

it was moved by Martha Kern-Boprie and supported by Nahid Sanii-Yahyai to approve the proposed
2025 Special Events Schedule. The motion carried.

11. Bills for Payment
It was moved by Martha Kern-Boprie and supported by Matthew Yahyai to approve payment of the bills
totaling $50,152.80 through 1/27/25. The motion carried.

12. Financial Statements

A.

December 2024 Revenue & Expenditure Report (pre-audit)

3



B. December 2024 Balance Sheet (pre-audit)
[t was moved by Greg Vessels and supported by Curtis Freeman to receive the financial statements.
The motion carried.

13. Pleas and Petitions
Juan Bradford conveyed a request from Trustee Sarah Devereaux “Could the Parks & Recreation
Commission meet via zoom, or at least permit Sarah to attend via zoom”. Sarah travels often for her work,
and it is difficult for her to attend in person. After the COVID pandemic subsided, elected governmental
bodies have to meet in person. Juan said this is a question for the Park & Recreation Commission to
decide. He noted that the Liaison to the Park Commission is paid a stipend for attending, and some park
commissioners may resent having to attend in person when the Liaison can attend remotely. Juan also
stated the Township Clerk would have to decide if the IT equipment was sufficient to allow the zoom
attendee to fully participate. Jack Smiley suggested discussing this question at a future park commission
meeting.

14. Adjournment :
[t was moved by Jack Smiley and supported by Curtis Freeman to adjourn at 8:00 pm. The motion carried.

Submitted by,
Martha Kern-Boprie
Park Commissioner and Secretary



PARKS &
RECREATION
DIRECTORS REPORT
FEBRUARY 24, 2025

Next Board of Trustees Meeting: Monday, March 17, 2025 @ 7:00pm
Parks & Recreation Commission Attendee: Commissioner Freeman

I met with the Washtenaw County Infermediate School District's Regional School Health Coordinator
and the Ypsilanti District Library's Youth and Teen Services Librarian last week to coordinate the grant
application for the Storybook Walk at Fireman's Park. We will be requesting $5,000 for the project
and should know if we are approved by late March.

Both the Michigan Natural Resources Trust Fund Grant, and the Ducks Unlimited Wetland
Conservation Grant have moved into the appraisal stage. We have entered intfo an agreement with
the Geral Adcock Company LLC to complete the appraisals. Between Commissioner Smiley and |
we have also provided a letter of Due Diligence relafing to the environmental condition and history
of the property, and documents relating to a 40-year Title Search.

Last week | met with representatives from Legacy Land Conservancy. They brought to my attention
that they are tasked with monitoring a Conservation Easement that the Township holds on a portion
of the property where Superior Farm & Garden is located. Together with Legacy we will be ensuring
that all conditions of the Conservation Easement are being met. | will keep you updated as we learn
more.

I will be in Grand Traverse March 3rd — éth for the annual MParks Conference. Thisis a great
opportunity to learn about current and rising industry trends, as well as networking with my peers to
share program and operations ideas and best practices. Attending this conference allows me to
earn Continuing Education Unifs (CEU's) which are required to maintain my Certified Parks &
Recreation Professional status. | will be available by phone, text, and email should something arise
that needs my attention.

Respectfully Submitted,

Juan Bradford



Z\V -
i

To: Superior Charter Township Park Commission s
From: Martha Kern-Boprie

Subject: Boart Attendee Report on 2/18/2025 Township Board Meeting

Date:  February 18, 2025

| attended the Township Board Meeting tonight. In addition to myself, Park Commissioners Nahid Sanii-Yahyai and
Mathew Yahyai and Park & Rec Director Juan Bradford attended. All township board members were present.

Public Participation

Several people spoke about Garret’s Space. Most speakers advocated moving the process forward, and getting the
facility and its services open and functioning. Some suggested the township was creating obstacles to completing
Garret’s Space. The agenda included discussion of the Conservation Easement and a potential Deed Restriction for
Garrett’s Space. One speaker did not believe these two options were equal.

Two residents of Warren Road near the intersection with Curtis Road spoke about the poor condition of the road
surface of Warren Road as it approaches Curtis. They want the proposed repaving of Curtis Road to extend for 30
feet over Warren Road on either side of Curtis, as they believe this will resolve problems on Warren Road.

Another speaker noted the township board has undertaken improvements to its appointment process for filling
boards and commissions, but does not find the board has followed through on this process in recent appointments.

Supervisor’s Comments
Supervisor Emily Dabish Yahkind stated she is seeking to follow through on completion of Garret’s Space without
obstructions or barriers.

Supervisor’s Report

Supervisor Dabish Yahkind reported she has been working with Sycamore Meadows and Danbury Park Manor,
federal agencies that regulate and fund this housing and other stakeholders to improve conditions in these
residences.

The agenda was amended to add the resignation of Keith Lockie from the Controller position. The resignation
arrived via email shortly before the meeting.

Unfinished Business
A. Ord 159 amending Danbury Park Manor Tax Exemption — second reading: approved
B. Approved Appointments to the Board of Review
Approved on 5 Yes to 2 No vote. Trustee Dana Greene and Clerk Angela Robinson voted no.

New Business

A. Seven resolutions that were approved at previous board meetings had to be given new resolution
numbers and then re-approved. They were all re-approved in one motion.

B. Discussion regarding Garret’s Space Conservation Easement and a possible Deed Restriction. Fred Lucas,
attorney for Superior Twp and the attorney for Garret’s Space addressed the board on this issue. Mr.
Lucas stated the Conservation Easement would have three parties: the Twp, Garret’s Space and a third
party to monitor and regulate any attempt to violate the easement. A Deed Restriction would be held by
the twp., could give the twp. more power and be completed faster. A Conservation Easement could take
longer to complete. It was noted the Deed Restriction could be putin place now, and the Conservation
Easement completed later. The founder of Garret’s Space spoke and asked if this would delay completion
of Garret’s Space. Attorney Lucas noted that the Conservation Easement would be needed before a
Certificate of Occupancy was issued for the new building to be constructed, but the construction period is
estimated to be 18 months, and the Conservation Easement could be prepared during that period. The
easement is not needed to begin construction work. The Twp Board voted to approve the Deed
Restriction on a 7 to O vote.



C. Resolution 2025-07 to approve Superior Twp appointment to Planning Commission — approved 7 — 0

D. Resolfution 2025-08 to approve amended Lease Agreement Superior Twp Parks & Rec Commission and
Willow Run Acres regarding Clay Hill Community Farm & Garden — approved 70

E. Resolution 2025-09 to approve purchase of laptop computers for voting precincts. Expense will be
reimbursed to the twp. Approved 7 -0

F. Resolution 2025-10 to approve the agreement for Rental Housing Certification Consulting Services. This
was a proposal to have this consultant inspect rental housing units, identify needed corrections, and then
certify the units once standards are met. The cost of the service will be borne by the landlord, who passes
it on to the tenant. It does increase the cost of rental housing, but can help ensure safer, higher quality
rental housing. Approved 7-0

G. Resolution 2025-11 to permit the Michigan Dept of Natural Resources (MDNR) to proceed with a public
hearing and investigate the need for prescribed hunting and firearms control in Superior Twp Approved 7
-0

H. Resolution 2025-12 to accept bid with PPM Tree Service and Arbor Care, LLC for removal of trees on
Geddes Road between Andover and Wexford for future non-motorized pathway construction. Clerk
Robinson noted these were quotes not formal bids. She reported that the time deadlines for the grant
that would cover most of the cost of the tree removal necessitated using quotes instead of a formal bid
process. Approved 7 -0

I.  Accept resignation of Keith Lockie from position of Controller. Clerk Robinson read the email from Keith
Lockie that arrived today, in which he resigned from the position of Controller but wished to retain his
position as bookkeeper in the Utility Dept. The Utility Dept position is paid on an hourly basis. Keith also
said he would be available to help with the audit of 2024 business. Extensive discussion took place about
the work Keith does now, and proposes to do, whether it was appropriate or not. Nancy Mason was
present and reported she handles all funds except the Utility Dept. The board voted to accept his
resignation, but it was not clear to me all the terms of that approval.

Bills were approved

Pleas and Petitions
Rhonda McGill noted that Keith Lockie resigned 5 times during her four years on the Twp Board. She urged the
board to find a controller who wants to be here.

Trustee Brenda McKinney thanked Treasurer Lewis for continuing the Blanket Express drive in December and
asked where the blankets were sent. Treasurer Lewis responded the Delonis Homeless Center in Ann Arbor
received them, and some went to the overnight shelter on Saturday and Sunday nights at Second Baptist
Church in Ypsilanti. | reported that my church St. Luke’s Episcopal in Ypsilanti hosts the overnight shelter on
Monday through Friday nights.

Kelly Goolsby sent in a plea online that she wants the Twp Board held responsible for conditions in Sycamore
Meadows and Danbury Park Manor.

The meeting adjourned at 9:05 pm.



A\ r

P,

L

Old Mission Statement:

The mission of the Superior Township Parks and Recreation Commission is to
provide, to all people within the Township, recreation and park opportunities that
will enhance the quality of life, promote greater enjoyment and happiness within
individuals and family groups and sustain greater mental and physical health for
residents of the Township.

NEW (9.26.16) Mission Statement:

We at the Parks and Recreation Commission in Superior Township are committed
to enrich the quality of life of our residents and future generations by providing
the highest standard of excellence in public service. Preserving, improving and
protecting our parks and valuable natural resources & green spaces achieves this
goal. We also strive to create safe and enjoyable recreational opportunities and
programs that promote a strong sense of community, increase social interaction,
and improve the physical and mental wellbeing of our residents.



SUPERIOR SCENES 2025 SPRING NEWSLETTER

As we kickoff 2025, | am excited for you to meet your newly elected Parks & Recreation
Commissioners. Incumbents Commission Chair Nahid Sanii-Yahyai, Commission Vice-chair Greg
Vessels, Commission Secretary Martha Kern-Boprie, Commissioner Curtis Freeman, and
Commissioner Jack Smiley were all re-elected. Newly elected Commissioners are Sharon
Bryant-Phillips and Mathew Yahyai. The mission of the Parks & Recreation Commission and
staff is to enrich the quality of life of our residents and future generations by providing the
highest standard of excellence in public service. Preserving, improving and protecting our parks
and valuable natural resources and green spaces achieves this goal. We also strive to create
safe and enjoyable recreational opportunities and programs that promote a strong sense of
community, increase social interaction, and improve the physical and mental wellbeing of our
residents. With our mission in mind, we encourage you to review our 2025 Special Events flier
that is included in this newsletter and find a way for you, your family, and your friends to get
outside, stay active, and engage with their surroundings in unique ways.

We have added two new opportunities to our list of special events that we hope you will enjoy.
First, we will be hosting an Earth Day Tree Planting at Firemans Park on Saturday, April 26, at
10:00am with assistance from Washtenaw County Conservation District. We are searching for
volunteers to help plant trees in select locations in the park and along the new Fitness Pathway.
No special skills are required, and all tools and materials will be provided. Following the tree
planting we will get out the grill and serve everyone a picnic lunch. Then, at noon we will be
getting out the kites for the family favorite Kite & Rocket Day. Even if you're not able to
volunteer for the tree planting we would still love to have you join us for lunch and kite flying. |
can’t think of a better way to spend Earth Day than planting a tree, flying a kite, and having a
picnic lunch!!! Our second new event this year is Saturdays of Summer Kickoff on Saturday,
June 28 also at Firemans Park. Superior Township Parks & Recreation Department has
entered into a contract with The Mighty Oak Youth Project and CLR Academy for them to
provide programs to neighborhood youth on Saturdays during July and August. Join us for the
Kickoff where we will have lunch, games, and fun. CLR Academy’s weekly program supports
young kids’ right to dream, believe, create, and explore through sport, nutrition, reading, and
writing.

J
/

&

\

™\

P
\ Pl



This spring the Parks & Recreation Commission will be hosting an open house at Township Hall
to gather public input regarding 302 acres of land that the township acquired last year
commonly referred to as the “Rock Property”. We are currently exploring best practices to
preserve this pristine piece of land while still providing public access and opportunities. Watch
the township website for a future meeting announcement.

If you would like additional information regarding any of our events, programs, or other
matters please feel free to reach out to me at the Parks & Recreation Department at (734) 480-
5502, or via email at jbradford@superior-twp.org.

You can also find us on Facebook, Instagram, and the Nextdoor app.

HAVE A SUPERIOR DAY!

Juan Bradford

Parks & Recreation Director



sqggman TOWNSHIP PARKS & RECREA TION
_2025 SPECIAL EVENTS R4

\ d\\\/

EASTER EGG HUNT

Date & Time: Saturday, April 12!, 11:00a.m. SHARP
Rain Date & Time: Sunday, April 13"’, 11:00a.m.

Location: Firemans Park, 8795 MacArthur Blvd.
Program: Easter Egg Hunt For Children Up To 11 Years Old.
Pictures With The EASTER BUNNY! Bring Your Own Basket.

EARTH DAY TREE PLANTING
AND

KITE & ROCKET DAY

Date & Time: Saturday, April 26", 10:00a.m. - 2:00p.m.

Rain Date & Time: Sunday, April 27", 10:00a.m. - 2:00p.m.

Location: Firemans Park, 8795 MacArthur Blvd.

We Are Seeking Volunteers To Join Us From 10:00a.m. To Noon, Along

With Volunteers From The Washtenaw Conservation District As We Plant

ﬁc\‘ Trees In Firemans Park In Celebration Of Earth Day! At Noon We Will Be
-l

Serving Lunch Followed By Our Annual Kite & Rocket Day Where We Will
Be Building & Flying Kites.
FREE!!! Lunch & Kites Provided While Supplies Last

Bird Watehing For Begdinners
Date & Time: Saturday, May 17" @ 10:00a.m. SHARP

Location: Cherry Hill Nature Preserve 6255 Cherry Hill Road.
Program: An Easy Hike Designed For All Ages To Learn About Local
Birds & How To View Them In The Wild With Binoculars.

Limited Number Of Binoculars Available For Use

Superior Day

Date & Time: Saturday, June 14", 11:00a.m. - 2:00p.m.

Rain Date & Time: Sunday, June 15™, 11:00a.m. - 2:00p.m.

Location: Oakbrook Park, 8460 Berkshire Dr. East Of N. Prospect Rd.
Program: Township Info, Kona-lce, Games, Ypsi Library,

Sheriff & Fire Dept., Petting Farm, Face Painting, & More.

FREE!!! Lunch Provided

SATURDAYS OF SUMMER KICKOFF

Date & Time: Saturday, June 28" , 11:00a.m. — 2:00p.m.

Location: Firemans Park, 8795 Macarthur Blvd.

Join Superior Township Parks & Recreation, The Mighty Oak Youth
Project, And CLR Academy As We Kickoff The Summer! There Will Be
FREE Food, Games, And Fun!!!

For Further Information, Please Call (734) 480- 5502 Or Visit Us At:
website:www.superiortownship.org email:superiorparks@superior-twp.org




MOVIES ON THE CREEN

— Date & Time: Saturday July 12", Fun @ 8:00p.m. Movie @ 9:30p.m.
”'I‘ Location: Dixboro Village Green, 5221 Short St. Superior Twp.
J

N

OyIC

«®

9 HK Program: Family Event With Playground Games Beginning at 8:00p.m.
_MN Followed By A Current Family Friendly Movie Shown On A 20’ Screen.
Bring Your Blankets, Snacks, And Coolers.

FREE!!! (NO ALCOHOL ALLOWED)

Date & Time: Saturday, July 26", 11:00a.m. SHARP.

Location: Cherry Hill Nature Preserve 6255 Cherry Hill Road.

Program Lasts 60 — 90 Minutes: Hike into CHNP to catch bugs with sweep
nets, examine them up close, and learn about their habits.

FREE!!! All Ages!!!

; MOVIES IN THE PADRK

MO‘"ES IN Date & Time: Saturday, August 19", Fun @ 8:00p.m. Movie @ 9:00p.m.
Location: Oakbrook Park, 8460 Berkshire Dr. East of N. Prospect Rd.
THE PARK Program: Family Kickball Where Everyone Gets To Play At 8:00p.m.
Al Followed By A Current Family Friendly Movie Shown On A 20’ Screen.
S "YE Bring Your Picnic Blankets, Snacks, And Coolers.
FREE!!! (NO ALCOHOL ALLOWED)

FOREST FORENSICS

Date & Time: Saturday, October 4™, 1:00p.m. SHARP

Location: Cherry Hill Nature Preserve 6255 Cherry Hill Road.

Program: Easy Family Hike Through CHNP Learning How To Search For
Signs Of Birds, Insects, & Animals, And How They Live.

FREE!!! All Ages!!!

OB CAR VNG AR & 7S

Date & Time: Saturday, October 25", 11:00a.m. - 2:00p.m.

Rain Date & Time: Sunday, October 26", 11:00a.m. - 2:00p.m.

Location: Norfolk Park, 1815 Norfolk Ave.

Program: Pumpkin Carving And Arts & Crafts.

FREE!!! Pumpkins, Crafts, And Snacks Provided While Supplies Last

OWL PROWL

Date & Time: Saturday, November 15, 6:30pm SHARP

Location: Cherry Hill Nature Preserve 6255 Cherry Hill Road.

Program: Learn About Local Owls, How They Nest & Hunt, Followed By A
Hike Into The Preserve To Listen For Owl Calls.

FREE!!! All Ages Welcome!!!

CHRISTMAS TREE LIGHTING

WITH SANT & CLAUSE

Date & Time: Saturday, December 6", 6:00p.m.

Location: Superior Township Hall, 3040 N. Prospect Rd.

Program: Santa Will Light The Township Christmas Tree,

Ice Carving Demo, Old Fashion Carolers, Warming Fires,

Hot Chocolate & Cookies, Pictures With Santa (Bring your Camera)




<

S1L8-20¢-%¢L 10
S1UaAS/610 poMeUSIYSEM

iparerdasdde dASH

86I8T
I ‘diysumoyg, Joriddng

p¥ 193dsoid N 0%0¢

nd
0£:8-L S20Z ‘YI0T Yoiel

diysumoy,
Jorradng

& InoA Buish apod YO ueos [lounoc")

i 1o1s16a. 01 dde elawied s,suoyd

POUSJIIBAA
JSATY
uoJnH

UOI1BAISSUOD)
o> B USTYSBAN

Jequsals
~ Joqly uuy

‘saj1uadoud

[ENPIAIPUI SSNOSIP 01 8|ge|leA. 8] [|IM SUol1eZIUBb IO UOIIBAISSUOD
|eD0| WJOoJ] J4els ‘uolieiussald ayl BUIMO||O- 'SeaJe [einleu pue
puejwJie} JnoA bulbeuew JO BUIAISSUOD J0J SUOI1do 1noge uiesa

sadeospueT
[eIn)[nO1ISY PUe [BINJEN S AJUN0) MEBUINSEAM SUIAIISUO) UL I[0Y INOX

aning InQ suIAIdsSald
‘pue Inox suddNoId

]
=
=
=
<
>
2
=)
v.
2
o
2
>
|
c
~
o
|
>
~
pet
>
/)




PARKS & RECREATION MEMORANDUM

TO: PARKS & RECREATION COMMISSIONERS
FROM: JUAN BRADFORD, PARKS & RECREATION DIRECTOR

SUBJECT: NEW 2025 4WD PICKUP TRUCK RECOMMENDATION
DATE: FEBRUARY 18, 2025

Requests for quotes were solicited for a new, model year 2025, 4WD, half-ton, pickup truck.
This truck will be used by the Parks Maintenance staff for their daily duties, which will include
towing a 20-foot-long landscape trailer and mowers.

The new vehicle will replace a 2001 Dodge 4WD, half-ton pickup truck that is in very poor
condition. The anti-lock brake system is failing and is non-repairable due to replacement parts no
longer being produced and this truck also lacks air conditioning, both of these are issues that fail
to provide a safe environment for our staff. The body and the bed are both rusting out, which
indicates that the frame will soon follow.

The 2025 Parks & Recreation Budget which was approved by the Commission, and Board of
Trustees, contained an appropriation from the Parks & Recreation Reserve Fund Balance of
$85,000 to be used for the purchase of Equipment Over $5,000. Specifically, $50,000 for a 2025
4WD pickup truck and $35,000 for a 4WD Toro mower.

The approximate retail value of the proposed truck as reflected in the attached window sticker is
$53,3000. The prices quoted below are based on both the State of Michigan MiDeal program
which provides pricing for state approved fleet sales, and individual dealer provided fleet pricing
discounts.

All vehicles below are similarly outfitted.

2025 Ford F-250 $45,855.80 NEW
Gene Butman Ford, Ypsilanti, MI

2025 Ford F-250 $47,774.00 NEW
Gorno Ford, Woodhaven, MI

2025 Ford F-250 $48,997.92 NEW
Gene Butman Ford, Ypsilanti, MI

I am recommending that we purchase the NEW 2025 Ford F-250 4WD Pickup from Gene
Butman Ford in Ypsilanti M1 for a price not to exceed $45,855.80. This purchase would be
paid with money specifically allocated for this purpose in the 2025 Parks & Recreation’s Park
Maintenance Budget.

If you would like any additional information please let me know.

v,



Date: 2/4/2025
Salesperson: Michael Pluta
Manager: Michael Pluta
Customer ID #; 97838

FOR INTERNAL USE ONLY
W
CUSTOMER CHARTER TOWNSHIP OF SUPERIOR Home Phone : (734) 480-5502

3040 N PROSPECT RD
Address:  SUPERIOR TWP, MI 48198-9426 Work Phone :
WASHTENAW
E-Mail:  jbradford@superior-twp.org Cell Phone : (734) 649-1991
VEHICLE
Stock # : New/Used: New VIN : Mileage:
Vehicle : 2025 Ford F-250 Color :
Type : XL 4x4 SD Regular Cab 8 ft. box 142
Market Value Selling Price 45,580.80
DealerDoc 260.00
Non Tax Fees 15.00
Balance 45,855.80
W
Customer Approval: Management Approval:

By signing this authorization form, you certify that the above personal information is correct and accurate, and authorize the release of credit and employment
information. By signing above, | provide to the dealership and its affiliates consent to communicate with me about my vehicle or any future vehicles using electronic,
verbal and written communications including but not limited to eMail, text messaging, SMS, phone calls and direct mail. Terms and Conditions subject to credit approval.
For Information Only. This is not an offer or contract for sale.



Preview Order F100 - F2B 4x4 Reg Cab SRW : Order Summary Time of Preview: 01/29/2025 13:46:00 Receipt: NA

Dealership Name :  Gorno Bros Inc Sales Code : F48022

Dealer Rep. patrick southward Type Fleet Vehicle Line [Superduty Order Code |F100

Customer Name |SUPERIOR TWP Price Level [520
Priority Code |B4 Model Year |2025

DESCRIPTION

F250 4X4 STYLESIDE PICKUP/142
142 INCH WHEELBASE

TOTAL BASE VEHICLE

OXFORD WHITE

VINYL 40/20/40 SEATS

MEDIUM DARK SLATE

PREFERRED EQUIPMENT PKG.600A
XL TRIM

.AIR CONDITIONING -- CFC FREE
AM/FM STEREO MP3/CLK

.6.8L DEVCT NA PFI V8 ENGINE
10-SPEED AUTO TORQSHIFT-G
LT245/75R17E BSW ALL-TERRAIN
3.73 ELECTRONIC-LOCKING AXLE
JOB #1 ORDER

FORD FLEET SPECIAL ADJUSTMENT
PLATFORM RUNNING BOARDS
10000# GVWR PACKAGE

50 STATE EMISSIONS

DESCRIPTION

SNOWPLOW PREP/CAMPER PACKAGE
SPARE TIRE AND WHEEL

TRAILER BRAKE CONTROLLER

ROOF CLEARANCE LIGHTS

JACK

WHEEL WELL LINERS FRONT & REAR
UPFITTER SWITCHES

410 AMP DUAL ALTERNATOR

TOUGH BED SPRAY IN BEDLINER
DUAL BATTERY

XL CHROME PACKAGE

.FOG LAMPS

SPECIAL DEALER ACCOUNT ADJUSTM
SPECIAL FLEET ACCOUNT CREDIT
FUEL CHARGE

NET INVOICE FLEET OPTION (B4A)
PRICED DORA

ADVERTISING ASSESSMENT

DESTINATION & DELIVERY

TOTAL BASE AND OPTIONS MI Deal # MA240000001193

DISCOLUNTS MI Deal Price Delivered $47,774.00

TOTAL
***IN STOCK UNIT ***

This order has not been submitted to the order bank.

This is not an invoice.



*ajes 0} JOBJJUOD JO J8Y0 UR JOU St Si) “AjUQO UoneuLojuf Jo

‘fencidde jipaio 0) 108(gns SUORIPUOD PUE SWULIS] “[iBW Jo8lip pue sjjed suoyd 'SINS ‘BuiBessaw jxa) ‘lepe 0} psjitul] 10U Ing BUIpN|oUl SUORESIUNWULLOD USHLM PUE JEQeA
‘oluoJjoa)e Buisn sajoiyaA ainjny AUe Jo 3JoIyaA AW JNOGe AW Ujim 3)e0lUniuLlod O} JUSSUOD sajeljuie Syl pue diysiajesp au; o) apiAoid | ‘aAoqe Bulubis Ag "uoneuLioju
JusLAojdWwS pue JIpald JO SSESJS! BY] 9ZHOUINE PUE ‘S]EINIOE PUEB 031102 S| UOEWIO)UI [BUOSIad aaoqe Sy Jey) AJneo noA ‘uuoy uolezuoyine siy buiubis Ag

‘jeaciddy juswabeuepy ‘feaolddy Jswoisny
P e O N e T S
26°.66'8Y s
00°Sl $884 X} UON
00°09¢ soquelesq
z6'eeLsy 80lid paisnipy
000002 SEqey
26°22.°0S aold Buljjes anjea 19xiepn
Zri Xoq Y g qed seinbay gs pxp X 2dAL
- 40j0D 082-4 P04 GZ0T - SPIUSA
:ebeaiy *NIA MDBN ' pP8sn/MmeN C#M00IS
JTIH3A
L66L-679 (PEL) : suoyd 180 B10°dmy-souedns@piojpesql  :jepn-3
MVNILHSVYM
: suoyd O 9Zr6-86L8¥ IN dML HOI¥IdNS  : SSaippy
¥ LO3dS08d N 070¢€
2055-08% (¥€L) : auoyd swoH HOIHIdNS 40 dIHSNMOL d31MVHO HIWOLSND
ATNO 3SN TVNYHILNI 404
8€816 # Q| lswoisny
epnjd jeeYysiN Jabeuepy

ejn|d jaeyolpy uosiadssieg
sz20e/v/C 81ed




'3A0GE P3Si] SS{UN PIPDIOLY JoU B8 311055233 40 SuoRdo |-

PS{IEISU) Jofeeq "PIPAIIU] 10U BJe 53XE) [E90] PUR 9IS

5994 31| PU ‘9SUI] 'BUOSTS IOV BINSO[ISI UORRUOY |
oqowIcIy [249pe oy} o) juensind paxiye sf 18qe] siL |

‘apiyer-afuassed/aof e sbuiwemaad s o) ob uoreuuojul alow o4

“apoiyeh ok Burinas usyw Ajuanbay Spuey 1ok USeA 10 SAC]D Jeak PUB eale POJBIIUBA-IaM € Ul joIusA

1noA sinias ‘Kiessaoau e daoxa auibua auy) ajp! Jou op ‘Jsneyxa Buiyjeaiq pioAe 'ainsodxa Bz o)

WU AATANN0ITE) JBU0 10 S}08J8P LG PUB J3OUED SSNED O] BILIOJIEY JO SIBIS BUj 0} UMOUY a1 Udiyh ‘pes]
Hyd ‘apixouow Uoqrea 'jsneyxa auiBua Bupnious S[ealluaL 0} nok asodxa Ued alysA

A yong dnyoid ‘sppiyen Jabuassed e Buiurgiurew pue Bupiasas ‘Gunesdo) (ONINYYM Q

PT L1 SO LOETOO STy XTEY Y 1L13d

“30UBLY/LLIOY PIO) MMM
JISIA J0 SyEY3P 10} Jajeap Jnok 33s 'nok soj HPBD Plod
148312 JBY} S32A0YI Y)Y Pul4 11,004 '3]IYBA

2 1/0001Z-8¢
€ W3

QML JAVH

HAE

§z6lZ33yevaedaldl

*10d5104 14144 SPN|IXA BD]AIGS PDITDUUOD
“SDINJRA} PR} DULOI JO UORELIRAC JUIARID PUR

HuAew I

ABojouySBl BUIAOAT Riomsu
191V 81GRRdWOD Lo puadap SaIMEe) puR
29}AI85 P3I22UUGD "(S)IRIBP JO} SULID) SERAPIOY
D35) S3IMEI} J10WAJ JO} PRAINDII DIV DIARS
DA pue ddy 3y

*(53)214dA 108)3S US 12LOAH0) 133UUOD SSUAPINa w

"SDIRE |RI0Y AD ETOT-LLEL UO POSERY

1AL 105 sBur
2HYBA-U} 3RS , /PO 03 (sO)ysouBRip “8'0)
@Iep B12{YIA Buipuss puR BARIR
%] WEPOW 35BULOD SSRGPIOS BUL

SHINYL ONITI3S
1538 SAIHINY

.S3143S-4

9C24126-888-1 10 A0D'IEIITIRS MMM
(YSLHN} uonensiuiwpy Ajajes oujes) AemyBiy euogey :a2inog
“1sayBiy ayy uiag G ym ‘(& x x x x J sIe}S ¢ 0} |, woyy sbues sBunes sejg
*ySeID [OeA-8i5UIS B U| JOACHIDJ JO %S By} UO peseg
peiey 10N Janojioy
“Yediwl epis & U AInful j0 YsU 24} Lo peseq
pajey JON jess jeay ysein
paley 10N jeas juol4 apis
“WBIoMm pue 92]S Jefiuls JO SIIOIYSA JBLI0 O] pasediod 8q ATNO PINOYS
“toedwy gjuoy e uj Ainfu Jo ¥SU 34} uo peseg
pajey 10N

1abusssed yseid
paiey 10N 18AUQ |ejuol4

JyBlem pug 23S Jefiuis JO SBIDIYeA JBYI0 0} pasedwoo eq ATINO PINOUS
*JBAOJIOJ PUE @pjs ‘(ejuoy) JO sBuB) pauiquiod ey} Uo peseg

d3d

=

*$8100s 9bueyd Aew sjanj sAiteulslfe Buisn

JENLETS)
B

(huo sdidier) Buijey Bowg

'sBunes 18yBIY YHM S8OIYSA 8S00YD) "IUBLUUOIIAUS BUj} 108101d

peiey 10N 81098 BJ9IYSA |[el2AD
SONLLVY AL34VS HVLIS-S INJWNNAJIAOD

thuo sdidie)) BullRY SBE) ISNOYUIIID)

‘toqe|"da/a0b o quE MMM 885 aseald 'asedw0D 01 AMOY UO UOIBULLIOLUI JO4
sBuney j2qgel sjoiyen Ainp-ybl 10043 "STN Sul 0} s|geledwod Ajdauip 10u sie sBunes asay)

S2UBUWLIOLI®d [EJUSWUOIIAUT

8N 6¢6/¢33H evacseu

i

;:/.

¥

AOANQD

ALWD

INO diivH

AYIANIA ¥ NOILVNILSIQ
HIHLO/SNOLLIO ¥ TIOIHA TWIOL

YIHLO/SNOLLLE0 WI0L

30Mtd ISV

NOIIVREGIR 3318d

Ajejes 00 Aq ipi prv isiid §
TROILI5 aITIVISRI U Ivaa

SdINV1 902"
FOWHOVd IWOHHD TX

HOLUH LHVYWS ¥ §ITVYOS QHVOE-NO

HOLYNHILTY dNV Oiv
STHOLIMS H3LLiHdN
ONLLHON X08 431

JINOHA - SHINN TEM T33HM
A0VF

SLHOM 3ONVHVITO 4004
3OVIHNS HHOM HOMIINI
T3IHM ONV JHLL 3HVdS
OOV datid MOId MONS
1311N0 MOOP/ADZL
SNOISSING 3UVIS 0§
IOVHOV HMAD #00001

V008'DMd ININJINOI a3U333Hd
FIRIO/ININANTOT TVNOILd0

FTOIHIA SIHL NO Q3aNTONI

pieog $221N0say J1y eruojjen

3INIONST T2S3Id 000'001/HAS «
1SISSY 3QISAVOY 000'09/HAS *
NIVHIHIMOd 000'09/6AS «
HIJNNG / H3dNNEG 000°8E/LAE «
ZIRVEAVA

n:SAS LHITV HSVHO-150d SOS *
SAS LIFHL-LINY @X00THNO3S »
SDVE UiV HIDNISSVd/HIANA «
IWNIHO H3AONIW-1138 «
B®ADONVO AL3VS - SOVEHIY »
®OSH HUM m OVHLIONVAQY «

XISV

NIJHOS u8/M F@TNAS »
AHLIND SSTIADI JLOWIY «
VHIWYD MIIA HV3Y -

Hvd GV1S/M NOISNIISNS
14 DNIHJS 0D NV3E ONOW »
SENH DNDIDOTIVANYA «
ASISSY JHVIS THH «

W3AOW SOLLVWITAL LOJdSLOH
14-IMDS LOINNCD » SSVYdQHOS »
SAS DIVHE XOOTINY T33HMb -
VROIISRI

JANIA JLV1S HHVG Wnia3w

HOJHILNI

JLIHM QHO3X0

626223 =

¥ LO¥|TAXE|¥OO0E|aNVYD|dNNE|dWYE]| Q¥I. |1¥E0|ZuFO|LYED|

HOIH3LXA

mmwmum : | ] ] I

| BT v e e e

|

STOULNOD OIaNY B IsINHO
‘BdOOSTTAY/LILLDONIIALS »
SMOGNIM ONV SNOO0T H3MO0d »
HELTNA HIV LYINOLLMY -
AV1dSIA dW3L 3AISINO »
HYEWMTT TVANYIN-LYIS HIABA -
SHOSIA NS H1010 »
AINOHH TVNNVIN ‘ONOD HiV »
NIIHOS ALALLONGOH ¥ *
BOTEINI

5-1JIHSDHOL 010V AQ33dS-0F
INIONT BA I3d YN LOAIG 180
JAISTTALS EM wZP) TIX

|YD D3Y dXP MUS 0524 20T

AlNQ 43dNSs

ANZLUWHILNI -SHIdIM +
SHOHHIN MOL HITIVHL »
TOHLINOO AYMS HITIVHL «
HITIOHINOD IHVHE YT vl «

MOV - STIANYH HOOd -
o

ANIWCIND3 QUVYANVLS

NOLLJIHOSIA FTDNHIA

N.FQN TLTEY'L9EZOT ‘BN "TIIEHE~- b

W 29€200-d.LM



Nd 904 TVILIOL 9GZ6¥% INAD MOHEHD

6572V OLL 000°2ZSL STITddNS TDIIIO Z09L2€2209
66 60 > n ZSL 000°2ZSL SEITAdNS FDIAJA0 SATAYLS 209L2€2209 #9G267 TINED §202/%0/20
\\\\
. \
XA AS ZGL 000928 SHAA NV MNYE ANOYHONAS/ENTD S WYS T4 XA GGZ6F  INED 6z02/%0/20
16°60¢C N4 904 TYIOL €5Z6F TNIAD MOIHD
€L°9TC oLL 000°2SL SHITAANS dOHS LEGZZOY
(zz L) 000 902" %12 SHITAANS dOHS SHDIAYAS L1IATdD 10dEd FWOH LEGZZOY #€626%  INED 5z02/%0/20
TL 6T 0LL 0007026 SZ NYL - NYYd SMY¥VYd - OI¥LIDATE A9YENE 1A d-GZ NYC 16Z6%  INID Gz02/%0/20
€L°GT 000 050°€21 GZ 934 - HADNVINSNI [NOISIA 00 AONVEASNI dSA dg9-6z 934 Shg6b  INID G202/82/10
9€-G6eT’'t 0LL 000" v€6 SHIIL dN¥OId Q404 TT0Z ILVIOdd0D SYWOHL-LTYHNIZY HHL 8ETBVTE pvzey  INID G202/82/10
GET 18 Nd 904 TYIOL ZbZ6b TINAD MOFHOD
L9°0F OLL 0007908 S$Z0Z AYYANYL- dFd I¥Td MYOMIEAN 879G¢C
89°0% TSL 0007908 GZ0Z AYYANYL- Fdd IVTd MIOMIAN ONI ‘SWIOMLIAN ZVL 8796¢C #2h26F  TINED §202/82/10
p9SYLL 000 oL %1 AY¥d GZ/0€/T YAASNYEL HSYD aNnd TTIO¥AYd dMI ¥0I¥ddns dg95z0€T ThZ6F  TINED Gz02/82/10
00°€6 oLL 000" 7€6 Nd Q¥0d TT0Z - ¥IVAAY ATATIHSANIM ONI ‘INAWNTTIATNA ALITAIYS 8GTSFZ-62L00 8gz6h  INFED Gz02/82/10
85°¥8 N3 ¥0d TYIOL €€Z6F TINIAD MOIHD
66°6¢€ 0LL 000" ¥SL TIO ¥OIOW 3 SAITAANS JOHS 8Z6%S¥ 89GESTIERE
65 bh 0LL 000°2SL TIO YOIOW 3 SAITAANS dOHS *ONI ‘IAIIONOLAY ATTIIEM,O 8T6%SH 89GESHFEVE €€C6h  INED 6z0z/82/10
00°0FS z6L 000°S16 dTHSYIINAN SMIYAN SZ0ZT SYIYARN 98L20000€ TE€EZ6Y  INID G202/82/10
GE'TT 000 0G0°€2T Gz0Z 934 - HAONVIASNI HAI'T HAIT TYNLANAAN dg9-6z 934 62267  INIED §202/82/10
00°005’T Nd 904 TYIOL GZZ6b TINIAD MOIHD
00°628 oLL 000" ¥€6 MdYd MTOJ¥ON IV SETML HTAOWIA 222t
00°GL9 9GL 0007908 SIHOIT AAYL SYWLISIYHD HAOWIAH HOINYES HEEL S, NOSUL Téee #G226%  TINED 6202/82/10
9€°0F oLL 0007068 pPZ 03Q - ANAJILS INOHA TTAD AJ0OITYM NOA vz 0dEd 6T26F  INED 5202/82/10
00°66S 000 060" €21 GZ0Z ddd - FONYEASNI TYINIA TYLNIA YIT3d doo -gz 934 8TZ6F  INID G202/82/10
00°08 9G6L 000908 INIAT SYWLSHMIHD 9 YINUYS AOTAYd AIAYA 788Z€EW LTZ6F  INED 6z02/82/10
NOILYEIDEY % SMI¥d 80G :pung
Junowy 1daq plsislelololvs uotadraosag EEVN=E 3D0TOAUT # }Do9Ud yueq 923eQ Yo292yd
dm1 zoTasdns :d9a
620T/%2/20 - S20¢/8¢/10 WOYd HIVA MDHHD ZONYN 790
z/1 abeg dOIdHddNS 40 dIHSNMOL YHALAVYHD ¥0d Ld0ddd LNAWHSINGSIAd MOHHD WY €T:0T G20Z/6T/20



LNHNLEIYdHd UNO NYHL HJOW OL dIALAIIYILSIA MOHHD SHILVDIANI-. #.

06 GL6'TE NOILVEIDHEY 3 SMYVd 80G Puni IoJ Te30l

€L°GT 000 0S0°€CT GZ0Z HOYUYW - HONVIASNI NOISIA 02 IDNVINSNI dSA GZ HOYYR ZTIE6h TINED §20Z/61/20

GETT 000 0G0 €2T GZ0Z HO¥VW - FONVINSNI FAIT FIAIT TYNLOANAIR GZ HOYVK Z0€6%  INED G§20Z/61/20

00°6TT TSL 000 " ST6WIN NOILYLS INVID ¥O4d INAWNISYNIWIFY AATINS MOUL 6LSTTIZY L6Z6%  INED GZ0T/61/20

0681 N3 904 TVIOL 98Z6F TINID MDIHD

05°9 oLL 000°2ZSL dILYM ONI™dS ZEV68568

00"zt OLL 000" 2SL GZ0Z - TYINII ¥ITOOD ANYAWOD YALYM FINJOSHY 0928TZ1I¢E 98z6%  INED §202/61/20

SE'18 N4 Y04 TYIOL 78Z6F TINID MOHHD

L9°0F 0LL 000°908 GZ0Z AYYA¥EHI- FFd IVTd MYOMIAN 8¥85¢C

89°0F ZSL 000908 GZ0Z AYYA¥EHI- FAd IV¥Td MIOMIAN ONI ‘SMYOMIAN ZYL 8786¢C #¥8Z6%F  INED GZ0Z/11/20

26°S81'6 000 FOL VIC TIO¥AYd GZ/€T1/Z YEISNVEL HSYD aNnd TIO¥AYd dMI YOI¥dAdNsS GZETZ €8Z6%  TINIED §Z0Z/11/20

86° LT oLL 000°2ZSL ¥AJIYYOS 3 dINTd YAHSYM "ONI ‘EAIIOWOLAY ATIIZAY,O LSLO9VVEVE 6L76%  INJID §Z0Z/11/20

€8°Ch oLL 000°ZSL SYHLSOd MYT ¥0d¥T GZOZNI ‘SHDIAJHS IAIWNYHD NYDIHOIW ZS0vTE 8LZ6F  TINED G202/11/20

LT €S 0LL 000°7€6 SINVd ¥IVdEY MDOA¥I “ONI ‘SHATYS Q04 NYWLNG ANID 67928 9LZ6%  INID G202Z/11/20

LE"OF OLL 0007068 Gz NYL - QNEJILS INOHd TTdAD TIODITYM NOA GZ NYC ZLZ6Y  INED GZ0T/11/20

0T"TLT 0LL 000" ¥SL AJYONYL - TANd MNYE XAM STIVLLSTOT €926%  INED G202/%0/20

y6° 670 L Nd ¥od TYIOL 09Z6F TINID MOHHD

00°000°L ZSL 000°0F6 §20Z INHA Z0-GZLTTO

V6 6V ZSL 000068 Gz NVL NVAL - INOHd TTADJAWIMVAdd ALITILO dMI {90IdddNS T0-GZLZT0I 09Z6%  INID G202/1v0/20

€9°F62°€C N4 ¥Od TYIOL 6GZ6F TINAD MDOHHD

00°GT€ 000 pOL V1T GZ0Z AJYANYL - dSOH/ NOISNAd G2Z0Z NEr

16°G79'T 000 oL V1T $Z0Z AYYANYL - dSOH/ NOISNIJ GZ0Z NYL

eLiEee T 000 oL BIC GZ0Z ARYYANYL - dSOH/ NOISNAd aNAd TTIONMAYd dMI ¥OTI¥ddNS G20Z NUL 6G26%  TINID 6z0Z/%0/20

éc L 000 90T VTIZIWOH A0 HONILSOd NI dOU¥E ¥Od ddMO § aNQd F¥I4 dML ¥0TdHdNS GZIET 8GZ6%  INED G202/%0/20

66°GT 000 10T°¥%1C GZ0Z ARYYANYL- WOOZA¥VD LIAAYD dIHSNMOL ¥OIWAANS LLLO6Z006ZANT LSZ6F  TINED §202/%0/20

NOILVYAIDET B SMYYd 80G :pung

Junowy 1daq JUNODDY uotadraosag EEYN:EA 9D TOAUT # XD28YD yueg 931eq ¥o39yd

dm1 z0Taadns :9q
§20¢/%2/20 — G202/8¢/T0 WOYd HAILVA MDHHOD XONYN :Iosn
z/Z7  ebeq dJOTIdHddNS 40 dIHSNMOL YALYYHD ¥Od I1d0dHd INAWASINGSIA MOHEHD WY €T:0T S20¢/61/20



€oTovT’T 89z 00°9¢L’Lze 00°GL9 00°GL9 00°TIV ‘82 00" TTF’82 NOILVXEYDHEY - 96, 31doqg Telol
00°0 00°0 00°000°2 00°0 00°0 00°000°2 00°000°2 ADYNDIS 000°656-9G6L-806G
00°0 0070 007 006§ 00°0 00°0 00°00§ 00°00§ AONVNALNIVA 3 JIVdEd 000°0£6-9GL-806G
0070 .m. 0070 00°00T 0070 00°0 00°00T 00°00T NOILVIYOdSNYYL 000°098-96L-806G
€07 0FT'T (I~ 0S°L 00°6ze'’s 00°GL9 00°GL9 0070006 00°000'6 UEHLO - SADIAYAS TYNOISSEIOEd 000°908-9GL-80G
0070 0070 00°005’% 00°0 00°0 007006’V 00°005'% SAITAANS ONILTIHAIO 000°0%L-9GL-806G
00°0 0070 00°11€’21 00°0 0070 00°TIE’CT oo-tre’et SATIYIYS 000 €0L-9GL-80G
\\\\v NOILVINOdEd - 96, 3daa
86°908°0¢C IG6°€T G0"€98°68T S6°1v0’'62 S6°1v0°62 00°668'F1C 007668712 NOTIVILSININAY Jdd 3 Mdv¥d - 2GL 3ded Te3ol
000 0070 00°000'T 00°0 0070 00°000°T 00°000°T 000’G$ ¥EANN ININGINOH 000°986-7GL-80S
00°0 0070 007002 00°0 0070 007002 00°00¢ ASNAIXE " OSIN 000°656-25L-80G
00°0 00°00T 00°0 00°000°L 00°000°L 00°000°L 00°000'L INIY dDIJ40 000°0%¥6-25L-80G
08°G00'T 0070 00°006’2T 0070 00°0 00700621 00°006’2T SANOd 3 FONTIASNI 000°G€6-25L-806G
00°0 0070 00°006S 00°0 00°0 00°00S 00°00§ FONYNAINIVN 3 dIVddd 000" ¥7€6-2G5L-806S
00°GFG T LL 007091 00°0¥%S 00°0%S 00°00L 00°00L SENd 3 SATHSYAIWAN 000 GT6-25L-80G
00°0L 00°0 00°000°2 00°0 00°0 00°000°2 00°000°2 ONINIVYL 000°0T6-2GL-80S
00°0 00°0 007006 0070 00°0 007008 00006 ONIHSITINd 3 SNILINIHUd 000°006-25L-80G
00°0 0070 00°00T 00°0 00°0 00°00T 00°00T NOILYIMOdSNVYL 000°098-25L-80G
0070 0070 00°00T 0070 0070 00°00T 00°00T AOYLSOd 000°T1S8-2GL-80G
68°6F ze°8 90068 76°6% 7667 007009 007009 SNOILYIINAWHODHATHL 000°058-25L-80G
SETTT 0070 00" €PT 00°0 0070 00" €¥T 00" €¥T AONVEASNI HAIT 700 078-2SL-80G
€L°GT 00°0 00°86T 0070 0070 00°86T 007861 AONTINSNI NOISIA €00°078-2GL-80S
90°LS 0070 00°6TL 00°0 0070 00°6TL 00°6TL AONVEASNI TYINIA Z00°078-25L-806G
07 6T SL°O0T 9L°L92 [AARAS V¢ 2E 00°00€ 00°00¢€ SEADYYHD 3 SAAI MNVL 000°928-2GL-806G
SL™6G €872 € PP6’T L9° 9GS L9798 00°T00°‘2 00°100°2 ¥IHIO - SADIAYAS TYNOISSHIOYd 000°908-25L-806G
0070 00°0 00°002'1T 00°0 00°0 00°002°T 00°002'T 1I0AY - SADIAYAS TYNOISSHIOHJ 000 708-2SL-80G
26 1L 00°§ 107066 66°67 66767 00°000°T 00°000'T SAITAANS ONILTIHAIO 000°2SL-2S5L-806G
00°00¢€ 00°0 00°08L'€E 00°0 0070 00°08L’€E 00-08L’€E dSOH T00°SZL-2SL-806G
0T°9L9'9 L8 %€ 06°18€’¢€T 0T 99T'L 0T"991°L 00°8%¥G‘0¢C 00°8%S‘0¢ SLIJAANAE ATAYXYL 000°GZL-2SL-80G
98°%0L’'T 0070 00°669°LT 00°0 00°0 00°569°LT 00°669°LZ NOISNId 000°STL-TSL-80S
00°689°1 T TT L9287 ‘61 €ET0FV T €€ 0VV’C 00°€26°12 00°€26'12 ¥OId 000°60L-2SL-80G
28 ELL'T G9°9 86°LTZ 6T z0°89¢€’1 207898 T 00798502 00°985°02 SANAAILS NOISSIWWOD T00 €0L-25L-80§G
0€°LSL"9 PGS TT rE €92’6L 99°8€€0T 99°8€€0T 00°209’68 00720968 SHIYYIYS 000 €0L-2SL-80S
NOIIYMISININAY 23y 3 Mdvd - zGL 3dadQ
soanlTpuadxy
88°LLZ'SE 0070 00°8€5’zzs 0070 00°0 00°8€5'22S 00°8€5'22S SANNIATY TYIOL
88°LLZ'SE 00°0 00°8£5’22s 0070 0070 00°8€£6°226G 00°8€5°22S ANNIATS - 000 3dea Te3OL
00°0 0070 00°000°G8 0070 00°0 00°000°S8 00°000°G8 ONYIVE ANAd WO¥d NOILVI¥dOdddy 666°669-000-80G
00°0 0070 00°209'12Z 00°0 0070 00720912 00°209°12 NID WO¥d ¢ T.,4dY 0Z-TZ0C# Sud TOT 269-000-80G
gereer’ee 0070 00°9€L’06¢€ 0070 0070 00°9€L'06€ 00°9€L’06¢€ NOILNEIMLNOD aNAd TYIINID TOT 169-000-80G
00°00T 0070 00°002'1 0070 0070 0070021 00°002’T SNOILYNOQ 000°%L9-000-80G
9€°210'1 0070 00°000°TT 0070 00°0 00°000‘TT 00°000°TT SONINYVYE LNANLSIANI 000°699-000-806G
P1°2€0°'T 0070 00°000°¢€T 0070 0070 00°000°€T 00°000°¢€T SANIAIAIA/ ISTIAINT 000°%99-000-80G
ANNIATY - 000 31dad
soanusAayd
NOIIVEYOEY 3 SM¥vd - 80§ pund
7202/1€/10 agsn HONVYTIVE GZ/1€/10 G202/1€/10 149004 JIANINY LADAnd NOILAI¥DSHEA NIINAN TD

FONYIVE dLA 19dd % FTIYTIVAY HLNOW HONYIVE ALX 5202 TYNISIHO

¥0d ALIAIILOY G202
Jwrquiaoi_\HHoD<|mmm

G20¢/T€/T0 ONIANI dOIddd dm1 zoTaadns :dd
AONUN :x9s(]
Z/1 :obeg JdIHSNMOL ¥OIYAdNS Y04 I140ddd HINLIANIIXE ANV HONIATL WY €0:0T G20¢/6T1/20



66°2€0’S 00°00T LT"006'GF (LT°006"G¥) (LT°006°G1) 00°0 00°0 STINLIANIIXA 3 SHAANIATY A0 IAN
68°Fhz’0¢ 8L"8 €8°LE9ILY LT°006°G¥ LT 006°GH 00°8€£6'22S 00°8€5’2eS STYNLIANAdXA TYLOL
88°LLT'GE 00°0 00°8€5°zzS 00°0 00°0 00°8€£5°22S 00°8€5°22S SANNIATI TYIOL
INOILVIYOEY 3 SMIV¥d - 80G pund
68°¥rc’0¢ 8L°8 €8°LE9'ILY LT°006°G¥ LT 006°SH 00°8€5°22S 00°8€£5°¢2eS SHINLIANIIXH TYLOL
88°L6C'8 08°¢G 8L°8F0°€9¢C ZZ €81791 2 E8T 9T 00°2€2'6LT 00°ze€T’'6LT AONYNAINIYW Mdv¥d - 0LL 3dea Telol
00°0 00°0 00°000°¢€ 00°0 00°0 00°000°‘€ 00°000°¢€ 000'G¢$ ¥AANA INIANAINOH 000°986-0LL-80S
00°0 00°0 00°000’G8 00°0 0070 00700068 00°000°G8 000 ‘G¢$ ¥IAO INANAINOH 000°686-0LL-806G
00°0 00°0 007008 00°0 0070 007008 007008 HOYNDIS 000°G56-0LL-80S
00°0 00°0 00°00G°2 00°0 00°0 00°006°2 00°006’2 TIOS-MUYE-TIATID-ANYS T00 7E€6-0LL-80G
00°0 FET9T Ly €6C°TT €6°902'C €5°902’c 00°00G’‘€T 00°00G’€T HONUYNALNIYH 3 ¥IVdEd 000 7€6-0LL-80S
ze°0¢ v6° € 8Z°08F CLY6T ZL"6T 00°00G 00°00§ SHILITILN 000°0Z6-0LL-80S
00°0 000 00°000"T 0070 0070 0070001 00°000"T ONINIVIL 000°0T6-0LL-80S
0070 00°0 00°00T 0070 00°0 007001 00°00T NOILYILYOdSNYYL 000°098-0LL-80S
L0" 06 vz e €9°6GL"T LE OV LE OF 00°008°'T 00°008’T SNOILYDINNNNODITHL 000°068-0LL-80G
9L €LT 6e¢ €E€°6GT T L9 0¥ L9°0F 0070021 00°002’T MIHIO - SADIAMAS TYNOISSHIOWd 000°908-0LL-80G
00°0 000 00°000"9 00°0 00°0 00700079 00°000‘9 SNJINE aITTOILNOD 000°508-0LL-80G
00°€LT 000 007008 0070 0070 007008 007008 SWI0J INN 000" L9L-0LL-80S
767681 A7 06°828'9 OF " TLT O " BAE 00°000L 00°000‘L SINYOIYENT-TANI 000 #SL-0LL-80G
8€° 186G 06° % Py ZETL 96°L9¢€ 9G6°L9¢€ 00°00G ‘L 00°00G’L SHITAANS ONILVIHJO 000°2SL-0LL-80SG
00°0 00°0 00°00S§ 00°0 0070 007006 00°00S§ (IATLOATAS-NON) HAIDIGIHH €00 0FL-0LL-80G
SE'FLS'T 6€°88 TT 2LV 68°G6G’¢€ 68°G6G°¢ 007890V 00°890°F SIIJAANAE ATIYXYL 000°GZL-0LL-80G
87 660 ‘G LL"9 29°222'v€1 8E TIVL'6 8E TIVL'6 00" 796 '€FT 00" 796 '€¥HT SHATYYTYS 000°€0L-0LL-80S
HONYNIINIVW Mdvd - 0LL 3ded
saan3jTpuadxd
NOILVIYOEY 3 SM¥¥d - 80§ pund
¥202/1€/10 aasn HONVIVE GZ/1€/10 §202/1€/10 1d9dnd JIANIWY L1A9ANd NOILdIYDSHA HAGNAN TO
HONVTIVE ALX 19049 % ATIYTIVAY HINORW HONVTIVE dLX 5z0zZ TYNIDIHO
¥0d XLIAILOY §z0¢
e P .N LIaNY-a4d P
GZ0Z/T€/T0 ONIANE qoIddd dml zotxsdng :d9d
ADNUN :I98([)
z/z :abeg dIHSNMOL d0IdAdNS ¥0d 1d40ddd HINLIANAIXH ANV FIANIATL WY €0:0T S§20Z/6T/20



